HAMBURG RECREATION COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES

Feb 20, 2024

OPEN MEETING / FLAG SALUTE

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, with regards to notices, the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Hamburg Recreation Commission is called to order at 7:05 pm, Feb 20, 2024 with a
flag salute.

Oath: Kyu K. Lee

ROLL CALL

Present: Sam Villagomez, Art Walton, Kamikedell Wolf, Guiseppe Caserta, Kye K. Lee
Also present: Councilmember Joyce Oehler

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Jan 16, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes: Motion by Art Walton, seconded by Kamikedell Wolf to
approve. All members in Favor.

FINANCE
Motion by Kamikedell Wolf, seconded by Art Walton to approve no changes. All members in favor.

OLD BUSINESS / NEW BUSINESS

FamilySwim- March 22 - Sam Villagomez states flyers for Family Swim will be sent out to Hamburg
Public School once approved and that he also received an email from Ray Gaffney (Y.M.C.A.) in
reference to cost and details of the event. Sam Villagomez asked for a motion to approve the cost for
family swim at $275 which includes 1.5 hours of pool with three lifeguards and a room, and an
additional $50 for water and chips to be handed out to our attendees. Kamikedell Wolf motioned,
seconded by Art Walton to approve.

Board Member Joseph Casserta asked how we are distinguished at our Hamburg Recreation Events,
Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated that members usually show up about half our earlier to introduce
ourselves and set up before an event and that we wear red Hamburg shirts with the Hamburg emblem
on them.

Board Member Kamikedell Wolf asked where we get the funds to pay for the events,secretary Suzette
Villagomez states the Recreation Commision has funds in which we use to pay for this event and
future events. Councilperson Joyce Oehler also added that the council does the budget for recreation
activities for the town.

Board members decided not to hold an event for Easter.



Recreation Minutes Jan.23.2024

Guiseppe Casserta stated that he reached out to Sparta Movie Theatre and Warwick Drive in Movie to
inquire about discounted tickets, he stated in an email from the Hamburg Rec. Comm. Secretary to the
Box Office with the intent of group rate would be needed. Secretary Suzette villagomez stated she will
follow up with an email

Family Golf - May 19 - Art Walton handed out flyers for the event to get Recreation Commision
approval. All Members in favor.

Hamburg Contest - Members discussed and agreed on the date of June 9th 2024 for the event.
Councilperson Joyce Ochler stated that she will get the judges for the event.

A motion was made for Secretary Suzette Villagomez to make all purchases for the event. All
Members in Favor.

Ice Cream Social- Members discussed and agreed on July 14th or 21st depending on Tom Gardner's
schedule.

Miners Baseball - Sam Villagomez Stated that he spoke to Patrick Carr from the Miners, he
confirmed that we will still have our section, also to avoid purchase fees a selected amount of tickets
will be purchased ahead of time and be sold thru Hamburg Boro.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez will email Members to approve and select a date.

Foot Golf - Art Walton stated that flyers will be made and ready for the event on September 13th from
430 pm to 630 pm.
Art Walton also stated for better traction to get in contact with local Soccer Team and Clubs.

Music in the Park - Sam Villagomez stated that he has been in contact with some bands and is still
looking.

Trunk or Treat- October date T.B.D.

Halloween Decorating Contest- October date T.B.D.

Bowling - Members suggested trying a Hamburg Bowling night or Hamburg Movie night works out
we should have one in November.

Christmas Tree Lighting- December

Breakfast with Santa- December

Christmas Decorating Contest- December

Sam Villagomez stated that he spoke to Miranda Mezrilli in reference to discounted Yankee tickets.
The ticket prices are as follows: $90 for lower tier, $70 for middle tier and $50 for upper tier and
tickets include a $15 food voucher. There is no transportation.

No Decision was made from the Members.

Sam Villagomez asked members to check and confirm with Secretary Suzette Villagomez their Email
address and telephone number are correct.

Kyu K. Lee asked how the Hamburg Board advertised for events, Secretary Suzette Villagoimez
answered that all events are posted on the recreation facebook page, flyers are sent to local schools and
newsletters.



Recreation Minutes Jan.23.2024

Sam Villagomez asked Kyu K. Lee if possible to advertise in his Dojo as well and if he is willing to
hold a couple of clinics for children and adults, in which he agreed on.

OPEN MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Motion by Guiseppe Caserta, seconded by Kamikedell Wolf to open the meeting to the public. All
members in favor.

Hearing no further comments from the public, motion by Art Walton, seconded by Kamikedell Wolf
too close to the public. All members in favor.

CORRESPONDENCE

No Correspondence.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Kamikedell Wolf, seconded by Art Walton to adjourn the meeting. All members in favor.

Date approved 2.20.2024

Suzette Villagomez

Borough of Hamburg Recreation Secretary


2.20.2024

4.5.2024




